COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT
PUBLIC WORKS

Real Property Division Thomas K. Mattson, Director
1106 Second Street Ronda Kime
Eureka, CA 95501-0579 Senior Real Property Agent

(707) 268-2667  (707) 445-7409 fax

January 30, 2014

Norman and Deborah Jo Johannesen
PO Box 24
Whitethorn, CA 95589

Re: License Agreement
Dear Andy and Deborah:

It was good talking to you. It sounds like life has been good for the last few years. 1 wish
both of you continued good health and happiness.

This is fo noftify you that the County of Humboldt is exercising the option to extend the
License for the Pratt Mountain Radio Facility through March 31, 2019. All other terms of
the License remain the same.

If you have any questions about the License, please contact me. As always, thank you
for your continued support and cooperation of the County.

Sincerely,
Renelo Roma
RONDA KIME
Senior Real Property Agent



